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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP# 202006097 - Third Party Liability Recoveries

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Health and Human Services, Office of MaineCare Services 

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	August 17, 2020, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	August 28, 2020

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	September 14, 2020, no later than 11:59 p.m., local time

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Page 5, Part I, B. 7

As all submissions in response to the RFP will become public records, can vendors identify proprietary and confidential content in their proposals?
	Yes, Bidders may mark some portion of their proposal as confidential.  If a Bidder marks some portion of their proposal as confidential then the Department will provide the Bidder with a reasonable opportunity to object to public disclosure of the proposal.  The Department, however, provides no assurance regarding whether any portion of the proposal will ultimately be determined to be confidential and not publicly disclosed.  

	2
	Page 7, Section A. Hospital Audit Reviews. 
Can the State confirm that Credit Balance Audits are not required to be performed onsite?
	Audits can be performed remotely.

	3
	Page 7, Section B. Long Term Care/Cost of Care (COC) Recovery. 
Can the State confirm that Long Term Care audits are not required to be performed onsite?
	Audits can be performed remotely.

	4
	Page 7, Section A (Hospital Audit Reviews) and Section B (Long Term Care/Cost of Care (COC) Recovery

Can the State provide the number of audits performed annually?
	Refer to Part II.A.1.b.ii. and B.1. of the RFP. 

	5
	Page 4, Part I.A. Purpose and Background, paragraph 4
The RFP indicates, “The services provided as a result of this RFP will ensure Audits are conducted through on-site reviews of Hospital and Long-Term Care Facilities’ financial and medical records in Maine, Massachusetts, and New Hampshire.” Please clarify whether the Department seeks onsite audits or desk audits, or a combination thereof, for this project.
	Refer to the answer to questions 2 and 3 of this document. 

	6
	Page 5, Part I.B.4
The RFP indicates, “The Bidder shall take careful note that in evaluating its proposal submitted in response to this RFP the Department will consider materials provided in the proposal, information obtained through interviews/presentations (if any)…” 
a. Does the Department anticipate conducting interviews/presentations as part of the evaluation process? 
b. If so, what is the approximate timeframe during which such interviews/presentations would be scheduled?
	a.  No.
b.  N/A 

	7
	Page 5, Part I.B.6
The RFP indicates, “This RFP and the awarded Bidder’s proposal, including all appendices or attachments, shall be the basis for the final contract, as determined by the Department.” 
a. Are bidders permitted to submit any exceptions to required contract terms and conditions as part of their proposals? 
b. If so, in which section of the bidder’s response should such exceptions be included?
	a. No, the awarded Bidder may request exceptions to the State standard contract during contract negotiations. The Department cannot guarantee acceptance of any requested expectations.
b. N/A 

	8
	Page 5, Part I.B.7
The RFP indicates, “Following announcement of an award decision, all submissions in response to this RFP will be public records, available for public inspection pursuant to the State of Maine Freedom of Access Act (FOAA) (1 M.R.S. §§ 401 et seq.).” 
a. Will the Department permit bidders to designation portions of their proposals proprietary or confidential so long as such designations comply with the State of Maine FOAA? 
b. If so, how should bidders designate such information to avoid disclosure?
	a. Refer to the answer to question 1 of this document.
b. It is as the Bidder’s discretion.


	9
	Page 7, Part II, Scope of Services to be Provided. 
Will the scope of audits include reviews for which medical documentation is not required, such as eligibility/coordination of benefits audits, contract pricing audits, or other forms of traditional coding audits for which medical records are not required?
	The scope of the audits may include eligibility, coordination of benefits, and coding errors identified on provider financial systems to the extent that they are used to determine if an overpayment should be returned to MaineCare. Determining if the provider was paid the correct contract price is not a part of the audit. 

	10
	Page 7, Part II, Scope of Services to be Provided.
In addition to review of medical records, will the awarded vendor be permitted read-only access to pertinent systems, such as claims adjudication, prior authorization, membership/eligibility, and/or any systems or repositories for accessing documentation images that may have been part of the claim adjudication process?
	The awarded Bidder will be permitted read only access to pertinent systems of the claims adjudication system. In cases where verification of the accuracy of data, such as eligibility, is questioned, the awarded Bidder will be provided with documentation from the Department. 

	11
	Page 13, Part IV.A.1
The RFP indicates, “All pages of a Bidder’s proposal must be numbered consecutively beginning with number 1 on the first page of the narrative (this does not include Appendix A - Proposal Cover Page or table of contents pages) through to the end, including all forms and attachments.” Does each File document (as outlined in Part III.C.2.c) begin with Page 1, or should page numbering continue from the previous File?
	Page numbering should continue consecutively between file submissions. 

	12
	Page 15,Part IV.B, Section I, Required Attachments Related to Organization Qualifications and Experience
Please confirm all required attachments should be combined in a single PDF with all other information requested in Section I.
	Yes, all required attachments listed in Section I should be included in a single PDF file and identified as File 2. 

	13
	Page 15, Part IV.B, Section II, Item 1. Services to Be Provided
The RFP indicates, “Address the Scope of Services to be Provided in PART II of this RFP and what the Bidder will offer.” Please clarify whether the Department requires a line-by-line response to all items in Part II. Scope of Services to Be Provided, or whether the Department desires a narrative of the bidder’s overall approach to meet the entire scope.
	Refer to the instructions, in bolded font, at the beginning of Part II. of the RFP.  

	14
	Page 27, Appendix D, Cost Proposal Form.
The RFP indicates, “The Budget Form may be obtained in an Excel (.xlsx) format by double clicking on the document icon below.” However, we were unable to open the Budget Form by double clicking the document icon. Would the Department please provide the Budget Form as a separate file to the RFP document?
	The Budget form can be obtained by double clicking the icon below. 
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	15
	Page 4, Part 1 Introduction, Section A: Purpose and Background “Audits are conducted through on-site reviews”.  
a. Will audits only be required to be performed onsite?  

b. Will there be an opportunity for the medical records to be electronically submitted to the vendor for audit at a vendors site?  
c. If audit is only to be performed onsite what happens if a pandemic occurs, will the vendor still be required to perform audit onsite? 
	a. Refer to the answer to questions 2 and 3 of this document. 
b. Yes.
c. Refer to the answer to questions 2 and 3 of this document. 

	16
	a. Is there currently a Third Party Liability Recovery project in progress?  
b. If so, what auditing company is performing the auditing services?  
c. If so, will a transition plan be provided? 
	a. Yes.
b. Health Management Systems, Inc.
c. The Department will work with current vendor and the awarded Bidder to successfully transition the services.
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cost proposal

		State of Maine

		Department of Health and Human Services

		Office of MaineCare Services

		COST PROPOSAL FORM

		RFP# (Inserted by Procurement Services when assigned/approved)

		Third Party Liability Recoveries

		Agency Name:

		Contact Person:

		LINE		Audit Type				*All-inclusive Cost Per Individual Audit 		X		Maximum # of Audits per Year		=		Subtotal

		1		Hospitals in Maine				$   - 0		X		0		=		$   - 0

		2		Hospitals in Massachusetts and New Hampshire				$   - 0		X		0		=		$   - 0

		3		Maine Nursing Home Audits				$   - 0		X		0		=		$   - 0

		4		Maine PNMI Audits				$   - 0		X		0		=		$   - 0

		5		Maine Intermediatry Care Facilities				$   - 0		X		0		=		$   - 0

		6		Estimated Annual Cost												$   - 0








